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Addendum #1 – Issued October 4, 2010 
 
 
Regarding Bids for Security Services (ITB 10-018P) through the Lucas County 
Facilities Department, bid opening scheduled for October 7, 2010. 
 
This document becomes a fully incorporated part of the specifications, and 
this letter constitutes legal notice of this requirement. 
 
The entire original Bid Packet including this addendum must be submitted 
prior to the Bid Opening Date and Time. 
 
Please see the attached listing of questions and answers and the Living Wage 
Affidavit information. 
 
 



October 1, 2010 
 
 
Questions Asked at Lucas County Security Bid Meeting September 30, 2010. 
 

1. Question – What are payment terms when an invoice is turned in? 
Answer - Under normal conditions all payment invoices will be paid within 30 
days. 

 
2. Question – Will there be a delay in payment if a new contractor is selected? 

Answer - Payment should follow the same schedule as all invoices, unless the 
selected new vendor has not submitted the required paper work to allow the 
payment of invoice in a timely manner. 
 

3. Question – What is the living wage for a family of four (4)? 
Answer –  The county Policy for Living Wage is attached. 

 
4. Question – A copy of the sign in sheet was requested. 

Answer – A copy was sent a part of this fax document. 
 

5. Question – What is the time line of the decision for the awarding of the bid? 
Answer – The successful bidder will be selected within a week. The successful 
bidder will be notified of the award after we submit that company’s name to 
County Commissioners. 

 
6. Question - Do we require Armed patrol or guards in this security contract. 

Answer – No 
 

7. Question – Is the 132 hour training currently being offered for security guard 
capable of fulfilling the 120 hour training specified in bid? 
Answer – Yes 
 










